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Tels 21st 1936

Repareptine of the Treasier 10NB 1.90

Dept of Indian Affaires -1-73

Ottava

Dear Sir.)
5

Re S.W. 1/4-14-21-24

New 74-11-21-24

Blackfoot Reserve

Your letter of Febr. 17th to hand,

regrest not replying to yours of Jan

8th before now, however up to the

present tus I find I am unable to

pennt even a small amount to apply

on the above Canal. I have however

prospects of some Revenue within the

next month or six weeks, and if at all

possible? Will forward something in

account D. Your department

The crop th for 1935, while being

1620 burhels, only mets expenses and the

full amount was paid out on the farm

with no pesulting profit to myself.

This together with expuser involved in

my moving to B.C. has off me

decidedly short of Cash.

I am hoping for better result in

1936, otherwise I will or necessity have

to give up the land.

Yours very truly

Robiusen

4/4 feb 29 1536
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